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Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Alabama

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Alaska

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Arizona

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Arkansas

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

California

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Colorado

Websites

Alabama Board of Physical Therapy
info@pt.alabama.gov
(334) 242-4064
(334) 242-3288
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

State Physical Therapy & Occupational Therapy Board
connie.petz@alaska.gov
(907) 465-2580
(907) 465-2974
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Arizona State Board of Physical Therapy
karen.donahue@ptboard.az.gov
(602) 274-0236
(602) 274-1378
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Arkansas State Board of Physical Therapy
arptb@arkansas.gov
(501) 228-7100
(501) 228-0294
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Physical Therapy Board of California
pt@dca.ca.gov
(916) 561-8200
(916) 263-2560
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Colorado State Physical Therapy Board
dora_physicaltherapyboard@state.co.us
(303) 894-7800
(303) 894-7693
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

mailto:info@pt.alabama.gov
http://www.pt.alabama.gov/
http://www.pt.alabama.gov/rules.aspx
http://www.pt.alabama.gov/search.aspx
http://www.legislature.state.al.us/
mailto:connie.petz@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/PT-OTStatutes.pdf
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/search/professional
http://www.legis.state.ak.us/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/portals/5/pub/PHY_Disciplinary_Actions.pdf
mailto:karen.donahue@ptboard.az.gov
http://ptboard.az.gov/
http://ptboard.az.gov/resources/laws
https://elicense.az.gov/ARDC_LicenseSearch
http://www.azleg.state.az.us/
mailto:arptb@arkansas.gov
http://www.arptb.org/
http://www.arptb.org/rules_regs/index.html
http://www.arptb.org/ptroster/search.php
http://www.arkleg.state.ar.us/
http://www.arptb.org/disciplinary.html
mailto:pt@dca.ca.gov
http://www.ptbc.ca.gov/
http://www.ptbc.ca.gov/laws/index.shtml
https://search.dca.ca.gov/
http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/
mailto:dora_physicaltherapyboard@state.co.us
https://dpo.colorado.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Physical_Therapy_Laws
https://www.colorado.gov/dora/licensing/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
http://leg.colorado.gov/
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Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Connecticut

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Delaware

Websites

Name
Email
Phone

District of
Columbia

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Florida

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Georgia

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Hawaii

Websites

Office of Practitioner Licensing and Certification
oplc.dph@po.state.ct.gov
(860) 509-8377
(860) 509-8457
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Division of Professional Regulation
customerservice.dpr@state.de.us
(302) 744-4500
(302) 739-2711
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

D.C. Board of Physical Therapy
dcbopt@dc.gov
(202) 442-5955
Website Practice Act License Verification

MQA/Board of Physical Therapy
MQA.PhysicalTherapy@flhealth.gov
(850) 245-4373
(850) 414-6860
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Georgia Board of Physical Therapy
plb-healthcare2@sos.ga.gov
1 (844) 753-7825
(866) 888-1308
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Board of Physical Therapy
phys_therapy@dcca.hawaii.gov
(808) 586-2701
(808) 586-2874
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

mailto:oplc.dph@po.state.ct.gov
https://portal.ct.gov/
https://tinyurl.com/y9uy8tvf
https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
http://www.cga.ct.gov/
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Regulatory-Action-Report/Regulatory-Action-Report
mailto:customerservice.dpr@state.de.us
http://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/physicaltherapy/
http://delcode.delaware.gov/title24/c026/index.shtml
https://delpros.delaware.gov/OH_VerifyLicense
http://legis.delaware.gov/
mailto:dcbopt@dc.gov
http://doh.dc.gov/node/159572
http://dchealth.dc.gov/service/physical-therapy-licensing
https://doh.force.com/ver/s/
mailto:MQA.PhysicalTherapy@flhealth.gov
http://www.floridasphysicaltherapy.gov/
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?Tab=statutes&submenu=-1&CFID=282225467&CFTOKEN=50770d7
https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQASearchServices/HealthCareProviders
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/
https://appsmqa.doh.state.fl.us/MQASearchServices/EnforcementActionsPractitioner
mailto:plb-healthcare2@sos.ga.gov
http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/39
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/39/consumer_information_and_awareness_act2
https://secure.sos.state.ga.us/myverification/
https://georgia.gov/blog-post/2019-04-15/2019-legislative-summary
mailto:phys_therapy@dcca.hawaii.gov
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/
http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/physicaltherapy/statute_rules/
https://pvl.ehawaii.gov/pvlsearch/
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/
http://web.dcca.hawaii.gov/OAHdecisions/PDF_INDEX/Public_ShowPDF_INDEXTable.aspx
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Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Idaho

Websites

Name
Phone

Illinois

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Indiana

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Iowa

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Kansas

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Kentucky

Websites

Bureau of Occupational Licenses
pht@ibol.idaho.gov
(208) 334-3233
(208) 334-3945
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Department of Financial and Professional Regulation
(800) 560-6420
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Indiana Physical Therapy Committee
pla14@pla.in.gov
317-234-8800
(317) 233-4236
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Iowa Dept of Public Health
venus.vendoures-walsh@idph.iowa.gov
(515) 281-4413
(515) 281-3121
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts
KSBHA_licensing@ks.gov
785-296-7413
(785) 296-0852
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Kentucky Board of Physical Therapy
ScottD.Majors@ky.gov
(502) 429-7140
(502) 429-7142
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

mailto:pht@ibol.idaho.gov
http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=PHT
https://legislature.idaho.gov/statutesrules/idstat/Title54/T54CH22/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPublic/LPRBrowser.aspx
https://legislature.idaho.gov/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/DOPLPublic/FormalActionBrowser.aspx?Bureau=PHT
http://www.idfpr.com/profs/pt.asp
http://ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/ilcs3.asp?ActID=1319&ChapAct=225%26nbsp%3BILCS%26nbsp%3B90%2F&Chap
https://ilesonline.idfpr.illinois.gov/DFPR/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
http://www.ilga.gov/
mailto:pla14@pla.in.gov
http://www.in.gov/pla/pt.htm
http://www.in.gov/pla/2581.htm
https://mylicense.in.gov/everification/Search.aspx
http://www.in.gov/pla/2581.htm
http://www.in.gov/apps/pla/litigation/advancedsearch.aspx
mailto:venus.vendoures-walsh@idph.iowa.gov
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy
http://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy/Laws-and-Rules
https://ibplicense.iowa.gov/PublicPortal/Iowa/IBPL/publicsearch/publicsearch.jsp
http://idph.iowa.gov/do/legislative-updates
mailto:KSBHA_licensing@ks.gov
http://www.ksbha.org/
http://www.ksbha.org/statsandregs.shtml
https://www.accesskansas.org/ssrv-ksbhada/search.html
http://www.kslegislature.org/
http://www.ksbha.org/boardactions/boardactions.shtml
mailto:ScottD.Majors@ky.gov
http://pt.ky.gov/
https://legislature.ky.gov/Law/kar/Pages/default.aspx
http://pt.ky.gov/LicenseSearch/Pages/default.aspx
http://legislature.ky.gov/LRC/Pages/default.aspx
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Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Louisiana

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Maine

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Maryland

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Massachusetts

Websites

Name
Email
Phone

Michigan

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Minnesota

Websites

Louisiana Physical Therapy Board
info@laptboard.org
(337) 262-1043
(337) 262-1054
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Maine Department of Professional and Financial Regulation
physicalthrpy.lic@maine.gov
(207) 624-8603
(207) 624-8637
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Board of Physical Therapy Examiners
Laurie.Kendall-Ellis@maryland.gov
(410) 764-4752
(410) 358-1183
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Brd of Allied Health Professionals
Sonia.Jordan@state.ma.us
(617) 727-0054
(617) 727-0139
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Michigan Board of Physical Therapy
BCHS-Help@michigan.gov
(517) 335-0918
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Minnesota Board of Physical Therapy
physical.therapy@state.mn.us
(612) 627-5406
(612) 627-5403
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

mailto:info@laptboard.org
http://www.laptboard.org/
https://www.laptboard.org/index.cfm/rules/practiceact
http://www.laptboard.org/
http://www.legis.state.la.us/
mailto:physicalthrpy.lic@maine.gov
http://www.maine.gov/pfr/index.shtml
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/laws_rules.html
http://www.pfr.maine.gov/almsonline/almsquery/welcome.aspx
http://janus.state.me.us/legis/
http://www.pfr.maine.gov/ALMSOnline/ALMSQuery/SearchCase.aspx
mailto:Laurie.Kendall-Ellis@maryland.gov
https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/index.aspx
https://health.maryland.gov/bphte/Pages/regs.aspx
https://mdbnc.health.maryland.gov/bptverification/default.aspx
http://mlis.state.md.us/
mailto:Sonia.Jordan@state.ma.us
http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/GeneralLaws/PartI/TitleXVI/Chapter112/Section23A
https://www.mass.gov/how-to/check-a-professional-license
http://www.state.ma.us/legis/legis.htm
mailto:BCHS-Help@michigan.gov
http://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-27417_27529_27549---,00.html
http://legislature.mi.gov/doc.aspx?mcl-368-1978-15-178
https://val.apps.lara.state.mi.us/License/Search
http://www.legislature.mi.gov/
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529-43008--,00.html
mailto:physical.therapy@state.mn.us
http://mn.gov/health-licensing-boards/physical-therapy/
http://mn.gov/boards/physical-therapy/statutesandrules/
https://phy.hlb.state.mn.us/#/services/onlineLicenseSearch
http://www.leg.state.mn.us/
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Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Mississippi

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Missouri

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Montana

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Nebraska

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Nevada

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

New
Hampshire

Websites

Mississippi State Board of PT
sboyette@msbpt.ms.gov
(601) 352-2918
(601) 352-2920
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Advisory Commission for Professional PTs and PTAs
healingarts@pr.mo.gov
(573) 751-0098
(573) 751-3166
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Board of Physical Therapy
dlibsdptp@mt.gov
(406) 841-2395
(406) 841-2305
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Board of Physical Therapy
dhhs.rehaboffice@nebraska.gov
(402) 471-2299
(402 ) 742-1152
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Nevada Physical Therapy Board
pted@govmail.state.nv.us
702-876-5535
(702 ) 876-2097
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

PT Governing Board of New Hampshire
tina.kelley@nh.gov
603-271-2152
(603) 271-6702
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

mailto:sboyette@msbpt.ms.gov
http://www.msbpt.ms.gov/
https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/secure/physicaltherapylaw.asp
https://www.msbpt.ms.gov/licenseverification.asp
http://billstatus.ls.state.ms.us/
mailto:healingarts@pr.mo.gov
http://pr.mo.gov/physicaltherapists.asp
http://pr.mo.gov/healingarts-rules-statutes.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/licensee-search.asp
https://pr.mo.gov/listings-heal.asp
mailto:dlibsdptp@mt.gov
http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/bsd_boards/ptp_board/board_page.asp
http://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca_toc/37_11.htm
http://app.mt.gov/lookup/
https://leg.mt.gov/bills/mca/title_0020/chapter_0150/part_0170/section_0480/0020-0150-0170-0480.html
mailto:dhhs.rehaboffice@nebraska.gov
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx
http://dhhs.ne.gov/Licensure/Pages/Physical-Therapy.aspx
https://www.nebraska.gov/LISSearch/search.cgi
http://nebraskalegislature.gov/
mailto:pted@govmail.state.nv.us
http://www.ptboard.nv.gov/
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/NAC/NAC-640.html
http://ptboard.nv.gov/License/Verification/
http://www.leg.state.nv.us/
https://www.leg.state.nv.us/App/OL/A/
mailto:tina.kelley@nh.gov
http://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/physical-therapy.htm
http://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rsa/html/NHTOC/NHTOC-XXX-328-A.htm
https://nhlicenses.nh.gov/Verification/Search.aspx
http://gencourt.state.nh.us/
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Name
Email
Phone

New Jersey

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

New Mexico

Websites

Name
Email
Phone

New York

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

North
Carolina

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

North Dakota

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Ohio

Websites

New Jersey State Board of PT Examiners
physicaltherapy@dca.lps.state.nj.us
(973) 504-6455
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

NM Physical Therapy Board
physicaltherapy@state.nm.us
(505) 476-4880
(505) 476-4645
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Physical Therapy, Podiatry & Ophthalmic Dispensing
PTBD@mail.nysed.gov
(518) 474-3817 x180
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

North Carolina Board of Physical Therapy
karney@ncptboard.org
(919) 490-6393
(919) 490-5106
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

North Dakota Board of Physical Therapy
ndptboard@gra.midco.net
(701) 352-0125
(701) 352-3093
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Ohio Occupational Therapy, PT & Athletic Trainers Board
board@otptat.ohio.gov
(614) 466-3774
(614) 995-0816
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

mailto:physicaltherapy@dca.lps.state.nj.us
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/
http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/Pages/regulations.aspx
https://newjersey.mylicense.com/verification/Search.aspx?facility=N
http://www.njleg.state.nj.us/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/pt/Pages/actions.aspx
mailto:physicaltherapy@state.nm.us
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Physical_Therapy.aspx
http://164.64.110.134/nmac/T01C024
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Look_Up_A_License.aspx
http://www.nmlegis.gov/lcs/
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Physical_Therapy_Disciplinary_Actions.aspx
mailto:PTBD@mail.nysed.gov
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/pt/ptlaw.htm
http://www.op.nysed.gov/opsearches.htm
http://assembly.state.ny.us/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/opd/rasearch.htm
mailto:karney@ncptboard.org
http://www.ncptboard.org/
https://www.ncptboard.org/documents/boardrules/Article_18E.pdf
http://www.ncptboard.org/OnlineServices/Secure/VerifyTherapist/VerifyTherapist.php
http://www.ncga.state.nc.us/
mailto:ndptboard@gra.midco.net
http://www.ndbpt.org/
https://www.ndbpt.org/pdf/NDpractice_act.pdf
https://www.ndbpt.org/verify.asp
http://www.legis.nd.gov/
mailto:board@otptat.ohio.gov
http://otptat.ohio.gov/
http://www.otptat.ohio.gov/PracticeActs.aspx
https://elicense.ohio.gov/OH_HomePage
https://otptat.ohio.gov/Practice-Acts
https://otptat.ohio.gov/Consumers/Enforcement
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Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Oklahoma

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Oregon

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Pennsylvania

Websites

Name
Email

Puerto Rico

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Rhode Island

Websites

Name
Email
Phone

South
Carolina

Websites

NameSouth Dakota

Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure & Supervision
licensing@okmedicalboard.org
(405) 962-1400
(405) 962-1440
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Oregon Board of Physical Therapy
physical.therapy@oregon.gov
(971) 673-0200
(971) 673-0226
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Pennsylvania State Board of Physical Therapy
st-physical@pa.gov
(717) 783-7134
(717) 787-7769
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Puerto Rico Office of Regulation and Certification of Health Professionals
bvillegas@salud.pr.gov
Website Legislative Links

Rhode Island Dept. of Health
Laura.Mello@health.ri.gov
(401) 222-1392
(401 ) 222-1272
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

South Carolina Board of Physical Therapy
mack.williams@llr.sc.gov
(803) 896-4655
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

SD State Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners

mailto:licensing@okmedicalboard.org
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/physical_therapists
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/display.php?content=pt_laws:pt_laws&group=pt
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/display.php?content=md_search_advanced:md_search_advanced
http://www.lsb.state.ok.us/
mailto:physical.therapy@oregon.gov
https://www.oregon.gov/pt/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/bills_laws/ors/ors688.html
https://obpt.onlineservice.oregon.gov/webs/obpt/register/#
https://www.oregonlegislature.gov/
mailto:st-physical@pa.gov
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx#.Vv
http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/PhysicalTherapy/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.pals.pa.gov/
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/
https://www.pals.pa.gov/#/page/search
mailto:bvillegas@salud.pr.gov
http://www.salud.gov.pr/
http://www.salud.gov.pr/Pages/Search.aspx?k=legislative%20links
mailto:Laura.Mello@health.ri.gov
http://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=236#three
http://sos.ri.gov/documents/archives/regdocs/released/pdf/DOH/7026.pdf
http://209.222.157.144/RIDOH_Verification/Search.aspx?facility=N&SubmitComplaint=Y
http://www.rilin.state.ri.us/
https://health.ri.gov/lists/disciplinaryactions/
mailto:mack.williams@llr.sc.gov
https://llr.sc.gov/
https://llr.sc.gov/
https://verify.llronline.com/LicLookup/PT/PT.aspx?div=21
http://www.scstatehouse.gov/index.php
https://eservice.llr.sc.gov/PublicOrdersWeb/?divisionId=21
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Email
Phone
Fax
Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Tennessee

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Texas

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Utah

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Vermont

Websites

Name
Email
Fax

Virgin Islands

Websites

NameVirginia

sdbmoe@state.sd.us
(605) 367-7781
(605) 367-7786
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

TN Board of Physical Therapy
Unit2HRB.Health@tn.gov
(615) 741-3807
(615) 253-8724
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Texas Board of Physical Therapy Examiners
info@ptot.texas.gov
(512) 305-6900
(512) 305-6951
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing
jbusjahn@utah.gov
(801) 530-6628
(801) 530-6511
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Physical Therapy Advisors
judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us
(802) 828-3228
(802) 828-2465
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

VI Board of PT Examiners
deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov
(340) 777-4001
Website Practice Act Legislative Links

Virginia Board of Physical Therapy

mailto:sdbmoe@state.sd.us
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
http://sdlegislature.gov/Legislative_Session/General/default.aspx?Session=2019
https://login.sdbmoe.gov/Public/Services/VerificationSearch
http://sdlegislature.gov/
mailto:Unit2HRB.Health@tn.gov
http://www.tn.gov/health.html
https://www.fsbpt.org/TennPTBoardStatutes
https://apps.health.tn.gov/licensure/default.aspx
http://www.legislature.state.tn.us/
mailto:info@ptot.texas.gov
http://www.ptot.texas.gov/
http://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/act-and-rules
http://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/look-up-a-license
http://www.capitol.state.tx.us/
mailto:jbusjahn@utah.gov
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physical_therapy.html
http://www.dopl.utah.gov/licensing/physical_therapy.html
https://secure.utah.gov/llv/search/index.html
https://le.utah.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/investigations/disciplinary.html
mailto:judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us
https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/
https://sos.vermont.gov/physical-therapists/statutes-rules-resources/
https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/find-a-professional/
http://www.leg.state.vt.us/
mailto:deborah.richardson-peter@doh.vi.gov
https://doh.vi.gov/
http://www.fsbpt.org/Portals/0/documents/VI_PTLaw2015.pdf
http://www.fsbpt.org/Portals/0/documents/VI_PTLaw2015.pdf
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Email
Phone
Fax
Websites

Name
Email
Phone

Washington

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

West Virginia

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Wisconsin

Websites

Name
Email
Phone
Fax

Wyoming

Websites

ptboard@dhp.virginia.gov
(804) 367-4674
804-527-4413
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Washington Board of Physical Therapy
hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
(360) 236-4700
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

West Virginia Board of Physical Therapy
wvbopt@wv.gov
(304) 558-0367
(304) 558-0369
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

WI Department of Safety & Professional Services Physical Therapy Examining Board
dspscredphysicaltherapy@wi.gov
(608) 266-2112
(608) 261-7083
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links Discipline

Wyoming Board of Physical Therapy
carla.fleming@wyo.gov
(307) 777-5403
(307) 777-3508
Website Practice Act License Verification Legislative Links

mailto:ptboard@dhp.virginia.gov
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/physicaltherapy/physther_laws_regs.htm
https://dhp.virginiainteractive.org/Lookup/Index
http://virginiageneralassembly.gov/
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/enforcement/cdecision/
mailto:hsqa.csc@doh.wa.gov
http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/PhysicalTherapist
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=18.74
https://fortress.wa.gov/doh/providercredentialsearch/
http://www1.leg.wa.gov/legislature
mailto:wvbopt@wv.gov
http://www.wvbopt.com/
http://www.wvbopt.com/page.cfm?section=4&pageID=21
http://www.wvbopt.com/licensesearch.cfm
http://www.legis.state.wv.us/
mailto:dspscredphysicaltherapy@wi.gov
http://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Professions/PT/Default.aspx
https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/statutes/statutes/448.pdf
http://online.drl.wi.gov/LicenseLookup/LicenseLookup.aspx
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/SelfService/OrdersDisciplinaryActions.aspx
mailto:carla.fleming@wyo.gov
http://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/
https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/professionals
https://physicaltherapy.wyo.gov/public/verification
http://legisweb.state.wy.us/

